
From: Ann Mitchell

To: Diane P. Walker

Subject: FW:  Citizen  Advisory/Committee application Form

Date: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:00:12 AM

Here is another  application that needs to be added to the agenda for PC appointment

-----Original  Message-----

From:  citizen

Sent:  Friday, December  09,  2011 1:43 AM

To:  Ann Mitchell

Subject:  Citizen Advisory/Committee application Form

Below  is the result of  your feedback form.  I t  was submitted by

 () on Friday, December  09,  2011 at  01:43:19

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

Name of  Board/Committee:  Planning Commission

Date:  9 Dec 2011

Name:  Scott Westervelt

Address:  1706 Waterford Landing Dr

City:  Orange Park

State:  FL

Zip Code:  32003

Phone Number:  904-278-9218

Number of  Years:  8 years

District:  1st

Email Address:  westervelts@hotmail.com

Registered_Voter:  Yes

Employer:  Retired

Work Experience Summary:  36 years US Marine Corps Active Duty

Infantryman and Infantry Officer

School 1:  McKendree College

School_Year 1:  1976

Degree 1:  BA BusAdmin

School 2:  Webster Univerity

School_Year 2:  1989

Degree 2:  Dual MA BusAdmin and BusMgt



Volunteer  work:  Marine Corps League

Positions Held Committee/advisory:  Numerous Military Committees World Wide:

- Chairman, Development  of  Jungle Warfare Training Center, Okinawa,Japan.  Transitioned training area

into a world class training center specializing in Jungle Warfare, capable of  accomodating up to 1000

personnel(Infantry Battalion size)  for up to one month.  With the closure of  Jungle training areas in the

Phillipines and Panama, this site became the sole source in the military for this specilized training.

- Member, Disaster  Relief Board, Parris Island, SC;  Marine Corps Base,  Okinawa,  Japan.  Representing

7000 Marines at  Camp Schwab,  and about  10,000 personnel, including 4500 recruits, at  Parris Island,

these committees conduct  the planning and drills for natural or man made disasters requiring

evacuation or protective measures, including recovery operations post  incident.  At  parris Island in

1999-2000, hurricane Flloyd cuased the evacuation of  the entire East  Coast of  the US, including Mairne

Coprs Recruit  Depot,  Parris Island, SC

- Member, Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection, Parris ISland,  SC;  Marine Corps Base,  Okinawea, Japan. 

Planning and enforcement  of  protective measures on a daily basis for all military,  civilian work force and

visitors against  possible terrorist  attacks.

- President,  Tri Military Command, Military Community Relations Board,Parris Island, SC.  Plan,  review

and take action on all interactions between military personnel and local businesses and the community

at  large.  Committee had the authorization to recommend to the Commanding Generals to place

businesses or local areas off  limits to military personnel if  safety,  discrimination or other  conditions

warranted such action.  

- Member, Regionalisation of  Marine Corps Community Services, Marine Corps Recruti  Depot,  Parris

Island and Marine Corps Air Station, Beaufort, SC.  Year long project combining the Organizational

Headquarters for both sites, their  finances and accounting and distribution  of  profits.   This project was

the first regionalisation  of  MCCS activities in the US Marine Corps.  The regionalisation  affected nearly

100,000 active duty military personnel, their  families and a large retired military community and over

250,000 visitors annualy to the base and depot.  Hundreds of  thousands of  non-appropriated funds

were shared more equitably  between operating and supporting establishment  forces because of  the

regionalisation.

Public office held:  No

additional knowledge:  Question 3b above covers some major  highlights of  my service on active duty,

inside and ouitside the country.  After ritring,  I  served as a security force Subject  Matter  Expert  in the

International Zone(Green Zone)  at  the US Embassy,  Baghdad,  I raq from 2007-2010.  I  worked closely

with the Regional Security Officer.  I  was the lead in writing the security orders for the US Embassy

Guards Forces.   I  was also the Command Inspector  and Assistnat Cheif  of  Staff, Quality  Management  for

Marine Corps Recuit  Depot,  SC.  I  conducted numerous investigations into wrong doings for the depot

and US Marine Corps recruiting forces for the eastern half  of  the United States(ERR).  Additonally  I  and

was responsible for the Safety program for the depot  and ERR.  The skills and experience to hold down

these responsibilit ies are acquired over  a life-time of  hands on,  dedicated service towards the good of

Marines and their  families.  I  think they will serve me well as I  undertake duties on the Planning

Commission.

Particular contributions:  I  have always voved that when I  was done serving the country, I  would come

home and settle down and find a place to serve in my community.   The fact  that I  have retired does not

mean that I  have a right  to sit  on the side lines while others take care of  the community.   I  am ready to

help in some capacity and the Planning Commission seems to be a good fit,  given my background,

education and experience. 

Conflicts of  Interest:  No

Lawfull_violation:  No

Refernce_1:  Greg Clary

Address_1:  Clary and Associates,  3830 Crown Pt  Rd,  Jacksonville, FL 32257



Phone_1:  904-260-2703

Refernce_2:  Jimmy Weeks

Address_2:  Clay County Tax Collector, P O Box 218,  Green Cove Springs,  FL 32043

Phone_2:  904-269-6320

Refernce_3:  Ron Baker

Address_3:  Russel Baptist  Church,  2299 Sandridge Rd,  Green cove Springs,  FL 32043

Phone_3:  904-284-3951

Additional_info:  I t  would be a priviledge to serve.

Submit:  Submit

---------------------------------------------------------------------------


